From:  Clanon, Paul

Sent: 9/18/2010 10:28:20 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Can someone please send Ed

Quick feedback: Needs to say why each project is needed. Increase capacity? Corrosion
reaching set limit? etc. Also, needs to be linked to a map to show where the project is, if not at
the house-by-house level at least at the town level.

On Sep 18, 2010, at 10:13 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:

From: Loduca, Janet C.

To: Cherry, Brian K; Bottorff, Thomas E
Sent: Fri Sep 17 14:28:24 2010

Subject: Fw: Can someone please send Ed

From: DeRosa, Darleen

To: Loduca, Janet C.; Jones, Thomas G&PR
Cc: Bedwell, Ed

Sent: Fri Sep 17 13:37:32 2010

Subject: RE: Can someone please send Ed

Latest as of 12:30.

<<Top 100 Projects (00105270) (9).doc>>

Darleen DeRosa

Director, Customer Communications
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Direct: 415.973.0211

Mobile: 650.743.9807

BlackBerry: 415.205.9450

From: Loduca, Janet C.
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 1:32 PM
To: Jones, Thomas G&PR; DeRosa, Darleen

SB GT&S 0010323


mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM

Cc: Bedwell, Ed
Subject: Can someone please send Ed

The latest version of the "plain English" version of Top 100 list?

<Top 100 Projects (00105270) (9).doc>
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